Q&A

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
RESPONSE TO BIDDER’S REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

FINANCIAL AND COMPLIANCE AUDIT SERVICES
FOR THE CITY OF CHATTANOOGA, TENNESEE

Questions:

1.

What is the reason for going out for RFP?

2. What were the prior year audit fees and fee breakdown?

3.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

What is the engagement period requested? Are there additional option year pricing
requests?

How many auditors were onsite during fieldwork for the prior year and how many weeks
were they onsite?

Was any portion of the audit performed remotely in the prior year and are the
expectations for remote work/onsite work in the current year?

Have there been any significant changes in finance office staffing and/or policies and
procedures for the City during the year?

Have there been significant changes to federal or State Programs related to award
amounts or grant program staffing?

What software application (or applications) does the City use to handle financial data for
the Fire and Police Pension Funds?

Has the City had any significant changes in the accounting software during the year (i.e.
changes in software, major software upgrades, new systems, etc.)?

Does the City utilize any third party service providers (billing & collections companies,
payroll companies, etc.) for any of their operations?

Has the City experienced any significant events related to IT Security during the current
year that could have affected financial data?

Has the City had a IT assessment / control work performed recently? If yes, any issues
pointed out?

How were operations effected by the COVID-19 pandemic? Were certain areas closed,
layoffs etc.?

Has the City considered the possible effects on the financial statements in relation to the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 84 (Fiduciary Activities)?

Has the City considered the possible effects on the financial statements in relation to the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 87 (Leases)?

Does the city expect to receive any funding related to the COVID-19 public health crisis
from the federal government?

Has the City significantly altered internal control processes as a result of the COVID-19
public health crisis?

Based upon the RFQ, it appears that there is not a separate financial statement for the
Fire & Police Pension Trust, is this correct?



19.

20.

Item 3.3.2.D on page 13 indicates we should include a work plan as part of our
response. Would you like this to be provided in the Performance Specifications section,
or somewhere else?

On the Drug-Free Workplace Affidavit of Prime Bidder for it states,”(Name of Bidding
Entity) has submitted a bid to the City of Chattanooga for the construction of Contract E-
20-006-401, EMERGENCY DEBRIS MONITORING DISPOSAL APRIL 2020" Should we
retype the form and use the correct RFQ title, or are you able to provide an updated
form?

21. How many auditor propOsed entries were presented during the City’s June 30, 2019
audit?

22. How many City proposed adjusting journal entries were provided subsequent to the trial
balances being provided for the audit?

23. What were the audit fees paid by the City for the June 30, 2019 audit?

24. Does the City have any current estimates of new federal expenditures/programs for June
30, 20217

25. For the CARES money the City has received, is the City tracking the expenditures in a
separate special revenue fund or with a separate project/department code across
multiple funds?

Answers

1. The purpose is the first thing stated in the RFQ. It is to procure External Audit services
for the next five years. The bylaws of the City's Audit Committee require a solicitation for
such services be made at least every five years.

2. See below HHM Fees

Qur hours and fees are estimated as follows:

CITY IDB

Partner 150 10
 Manager/Senior 350 20
Staff _200 20
TOTAL HOURS 1,000 80
2016 $105,820 $9,690
2017 $108,700 $9,930
2018 $111,650 $10,180
2019 $114,680 $10,430

2020 $117,800 $10,700



No

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.
18.

19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.

This is clearly specified in Section 2.1 (K) and 3.4 of the RFQ (five years). As stated in
Section 3.1, compensation will be included in the agreement.

For FY19 audit, we had four & a manager. Field work lasted six week. They spent the
last week in HHM offices.

For FY20, the preliminary audit was done in June on Site. The plan is to perform the
audit in person.

No

No

The Fire and Police Pension Fund maintains a separate accounting system for the funds
general/office administration (Quickbooks). US Bank is the custodial bank which would
provide the value of assets on any given date.

Not in the past year. However, the city is starting a conversion from Oracle E-Business
version R12 to Oracle Saas, to take place over the next few months with an
implementation target of July 1, 2021.

Enco for Sewer billing and collections, Accela for permit fees, City Works for sewer
system inventory, govern for property taxes, Truist bank for Pcard system, RTA for Fleet,
and Nationwide recovery for collections.

No. People try to gain access all the time. We have attempted to hack servers and our
network constantly from all over the world. To date, no one has been successful. There
have been to date no significant events. The most serious event is someone within our
organization clicking on a link in a suspicious email, but even that doesn't get very far
because of the safety measures we have in place.

The Office of Internal Audit recently had some limited scope IT security tested
performed. Deficiencies identified were minimal. You will need to inquire of DIT about
any other work they have had done.

City Hall is closed for the Public. Finance employees have the option to work from home
or come to the office as needed as long as density is limited

Yes we have. Implementing GASB 84 was delayed. Final decision for custodial funds
has not been made.

Yes, we are compiling\reviewing all contracts. Implementing this GASB was delayed.
Final decision has not been made.

Yes

No, most financial processes were set up electronically prior to COVID 19.

The Fire and Police Pension Fund has an Agreed Upon Procedures Attestation
performed every year. It addresses items such as reviewing bank statements for
indicators of fraud, matching account balances, etc. The GASB 68 statement is
provided by the Fund's actuary.

| don't think it matters.

Purchasing response to form question

Auditor's proposed entries -None

City proposed entries- a few and copies were given to the auditors

See response to Number 2

It varies from year to year. To give you a better idea, we are recommending that you
look at CAFR on the city website:

http://www.chattanooga.gov/finance/finance-division/cafr




25. Yes, we are tracking the care ACT funds separately.

Attached City of Chattanooga Standard Terms and Conditions



CITY OF CHATTANOOGA

PURCHASING OFFICE
101 E. 11™ Street, Suite G13
Chattanooga, TN 37402
Phone: 423-643-7230

Direct all invoices to:
Ciry of Chartanooga
Attn: Accounts Payable
101 E. 11™ Street
Chatranooga, TN 37402

City of Chattanooga Purchase Order Standatd Terms and Conditions

1. ACCEPTANCE-AGREEMENT. Contractor’s commencement of work on the goods/non-professional

services subject to the purchase order or shipment/performance of those goods/non-professional services,
whichever occurs first, is considered an effective mode of Contractor’s acceptance of this purchase order. Any
acceptance of the purchase order is limited to acceptance of the express terms contained on the face of the
purchase order and these terms and conditions. Any proposal for additional or different terms or any attempt
by Contractor to vary in any degtee any of the terms of this offer in Contractot's acceptance is objected to and
rejected, but any proposals do not operate as a rejection of this offer unless the variances are in the terms of
the description, quantity, price or delivery schedule of the roods/non-professional services, but are considered
a material alteration, and this offer will be considered accepted by Contractor without additional or different
terms. Additional or different terms or any attempt by Contractor to vary in any degree any of the terms of this
purchase order are considered material and are objected to and rejected, but the purchase order does not
operate as a rejection of the Contractor's offer unless it contains variances in the terms of the description,
quantity, price or delivery schedule of the goods/non-professional scrvices.

1o

GOVERNING LAW. This Agrecment shall be governed by the laws of the State of Tennessee and the Codes
of the City of Chattanooga (“City”).

Bh COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT TERMS. For the completion of the Work, City shall pay
Contractor the contract sum set forth in the purchase order. Payments may be made in amounts which are
consistent with percentage of goods/non-professional services completed and invoiced by the Contractor as

set forth in the purchase order.

The City’s delivered payment terms ate payment within thirty (30) days except where the law provides
otherwise. Payment may be sooner where cash discounts are offered for carly payment, however, cash
discounts offered will not be considered in determining lowest bidder. In no event will payment be made prior
to receipt of an original invoice containing invoice and purchase order numbers and receipt of purchased
item(s). The City is not liable for delays in payment caused by failure of the Contractor to send voice to the

address referenced herein.

4. INSPECTION/TESTING. Payment for the goods deliveted does not constitute acceptance of the goods.
City has the right to inspect the goods and to reject any ot all of the goods which are in City’s judgment
defective or nonconforming. Goods rejected and goods supplied in excess of quantities called for may be
returned to Contractor at its expense and in addition to City’s other rights. City may charge Contractor all
expenses of unpacking, examining, tepacking and reshipping those goods. In the event City receives goods
whosc defects or nonconformity is not appatent on examination, City reserves the right to require replacement,
as well as payment of damages. Nothing contained in this purchase order will relieve in any way the Contractor
from the obligation of testing, inspection and quality control.

5. PRICE WARRANTY. Contractor warrants that the prices for the goods or non-professional services sold
City are not less favorable than those currently extended to any other customer for the same or similar goods
or non-professional services in similar quantities. In the event Contractor reduces its price for the goods or

Purchase Order Standard Terms & Conditions — Revised 7/18/2018
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non-professional services during the term of this purchase order, Contractor agrees to reduce the prices
charged to City correspondingly. Contractor warrants that prices shown on this purchase order are complete,
and no additional charges of any type will be added without City’s express written consent.  Any additional
charges include, but are not himited to, shipping, packaging, labeling, custom duties, taxes, storage, msurance,

boxing, crating.

6. STANDARD OF CARE. Contractor shall exercise the same degree of care, skill, and diligence in the
performance of services as is ordinarily possessed and exercised by a professional Contractor under similar
circumstances in the same area of practice. Contractor makes no warranty or guarantee, either expressed or

implied, as part of this agreement.

7. INDEMNIFICATION. Contractor must defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City against all damages,
claims or liabilities and expenses (including attorney's fees) arising out of or resulting in any way from any
defect in the goods or services purchased, or from any act or omission of Contractor, its agents, employees or
subcontractors.  Additionally, Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless City from and against any
and all Third Party claims and labilities (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and costs),
regardless of the form of acton, arising out of or in connection with a claim that the Services or Software,
when used within the scope of this Agreement, infringes, violates or misappropriates a valid third party patent,
copyright or other proprietatry right, provided that Contractor is notified promptly in writing of the action and
Contractor 1s given the option, at its expense, to control the action and all requested reasonable assistance to

defend the same.

8. INSURANCE. Contractor shall purchase and maintain during the life of this Agreement, insurance coverage
which will satisfactorily insure Contractor agatnst claims and liabilities which arise because of the execution of
this Agreement, with the minimum insurance coverage as follows:

a. Commercial Genetal Liability Insurance, with a limit of $1,000,000 for each occutrence and
$2,000,000 in the general aggregate.

b. Automobile Liability Insurance, with a limit of $1,000,000 for cach accident, combined single limic
for bodily mnjury and property damage.

c Worker’s Compensation Insurance and Employer’s Liability Insurance, in accordance with
statutory requirements, with a limit of $500,000 for each accident.

d. Professional Liability Insurance, with a limit of $1,000,000 for each claim and aggregate.

Contractor shall not commence work on the goods/non-professional scrvices until a Certificate of Tnsurance
has been submmutted to the City showing proof that Contractor has obtained the necessary insurance coverage.

If any of the above cited policics expire during the life of this Agreement, it is the Contractor’s responsibility to
forward renewal Certificates within ten (10) days after the renewal date containing all the aforementioned

insurance provisions. Certificates must specifically cite the following provisions:

L City of Chattanooga, its agents, representatives, officers, directors, officials and employees
must be named an Additional Insured under the following policies:

a) Commercial General Liability
b) Auto Liability

1. Contractor’s msurance must be primary insurance as respects performance of subject contract,
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11, AN policies, expect Professional Liability Tnsurance, if applicable, waives rights of recovery
(subrogation) against City of Chattanooga, its agents, representatives, officers, directors,
officials and employees for any claims arising out of work or services performed by
Contractor under this Agreement.

9. LIMITATIONS OF RESPONSIBILITY. In no event is City liable for anticipated profits or for incidental
or consequential damages. City's liability on any claim of any kind for any loss or damage arising out of or
connection with or resulting from this Agreement or from the performance or breach of this Agreement will in
no case exceed the unit price allocable to the goods or non-professional services which gives rise to the claim.
City is not liable for penalties of any description. Any action resulting from any breach of this Agreement by
City as to the goods or non-professional scrvices delivered must be commenced within one (1) year after the

cause of action has accrued.

10. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION-CONFIDENTIALITY-ADVERTISING. Contactor must consider
all information furnished by City to be confidential and not disclose any information to any other person, or
use the information itself for any purpose other than performing this Agreement, unless Contractor
obtains written permission from City to do so. This paragraph applies to drawings, specifications, or other
documents prepared by Contractor for City in connection with this Agreement. Contractor must not advertise
ot publish the fact that City has contracted to purchase goods from Contractor, nor is any information relating
to the order to be disclosed without City's written permission. No commercial, financial or technical
information disclosed in any manner or at any time by Contractor to City i1s to be considered secret or
confidential, unless otherwise agreed in writing, and Contractor has no rights against City with respect to this
information except any tights as may exist under patent laws. Contractor recognizes that City's employees have
no authority to accept any information in confidence.

11. RECORDS RETENTION AND AUDIT. The term “Contractor” is used interchangeably to describe
sighatories to contracts, grants, and agreements with the City and applies to reflect the relationship with the
City (Engineer, Contractor, Licensee, Supplier, Vendor, Contractor, Grant Recipient, etc.)

a. All recotds relating in any manner whatsoever to the Project, or any designated portion thereof, which
are in the possession of the Contractor, or any of the Contractor’s independent contractors, associates,
and/or subcontractors, shall be made available for inspection and copying upon written request to the
City. Additionally, said records shall be made available upon request by the City to any state, federal or
other regulatory authorities and any such authority may review, inspect and copy such records. Said
records include, but are not limited to, all plans, specifications, submittals, correspondence, minutes,
memoranda, tape recordings, videos, or other writings or things which document the Project, its
design, and its construction. Said records expressly include those documents reflecting the time
expended by the Contractor and its personnel to perform the obligations of this Agreement, and the
records of expenses incurred by the Contractor in its performance under said Agreement. The
Contractor shall maintain and protect these records for no less than seven (7) years after the
completion of the Project, or for any longer petiod of time as may be required by applicable law, good
professional practice, and upon notice during the pendency of any claims or litigation arising from the

Project.

b. The City, or its assigns, may audit all financial and related records (including digital) associated with the
terms of the contract or agreement, including timeshects, reimbursable out of pocket expenses,
matetials, goods and equipment claimed by the Contractor. The City may further audit any of the
Contractor’s records to conduct performance audits (to identify waste and abuse or to determine
efficiency and effectiveness of the contract or agreement), or to identify conflicts of interest.

c. The Contractor shall at all times during the term of the contract or agreement, and for a period of
seven (7) years after the end of the contract, keep and maintain records of the work performed
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pursuant to this contract or agreement, This shall include proper records of quotations, contracts,
correspondence, invoices, vouchers, timesheets, and other documents that support actions taken by
the Contractor. Documents shall be maintained by the Contractor, which are necessary to clearly
reflect all work and actions taken.  All such records shall be mainrtained in accordance with general
accepted accounting principles. The Contractor shall, at its own expense, make such records available
for inspection and audit (including copics and extracts of records as required) by the City at all
reasonable times and without prior notice.

d. The obligations of this Section shall be explicitly included in any subcontracts or agreements formed
berween the Contractor and any subcontractors or suppliers of goods or non-professional services to
the extent that those subcontracts or agreements relate to fulfillment of the Contractor’s obligations to

the City.

¢ Costs of any audits conducted under the authority of this section and not addressed elsewhere will be
borne by the City, unless the audit identifies significant findings that would benefit the City. The
Contractor will reimburse the City for the total costs of an audit that identifies significant findings that
would benefit the City.

f. This Section shall not be construed to limit, revoke, or abridge any other rights, powers, or obligations
relating to audit which the City may have by Federal, State, or Municipal law, whether those rights,
powers, or obligations are express or implied.

12. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE. City rescrves the right to terminate this order or any part of
this order at its sole convenience with thirty (30) days written notice. In the event of termination, Contractor
must immediately stop all work and immediately cause any of its suppliers or subcontractors to cease any
further work. Contractor will be paid a reasonable termination charge consisting of a percentage of the order
price reflecting the percentage of the work performed before the notice of termination, plus acrual direct costs
resulting from termination. Contractor will not be paid for any work done after receipt of the notice of
termination, nor for any costs incurred by Contractor's suppliers or subcontractors which Contractor
could reasonably have avoided. Contractor must not unreasonably anticipate the requirements of this order.

13, TERMINATION FOR CAUSE. City may also cancel this order, or any part of this order, with seven (7)
days written notice for cause in the event of any default by Contractor, or if Contractor fails to comply with any
of the terms and conditions of this offer. Late delivertes, deliveries of products which are defective or which
do not conform to this ordet, and failure to provide City, upon request, with adequate assurances of future
performance are all causes allowing City to cancel this order for cause. In the event of cancellation for cause,
City is not liable to Contractor for any amount, and Contractor is liable to City for any and all damages
sustained by reason of the default which gave rise to the cancellation. If it should be determined that City has
improperly cancelled this contract for a default, the cancellation is considered a termination for convenience.

14. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. Claims, disputes, or other matters in question between the parties to this
Agreement arising out of or relating to this Agreement, ot breach thercof, shall be subject to mediation in
Chattanooga, Tennessee, in accordance with the following provistons:

a. The mediation shall be conducted by a mediator mutually acceptable to both parties.
b. The parties agree to share equally in the expense of the mediation.
c. Such mediation may include the Contractor or any other person or entity who may be affected by the

subject matter of the dispute.
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d. Unless the parties agree otherwise, mediation shall be a condition precedent to the exercise of any legal
remedy other than a proceeding seeking an immediate injunction or restraining order to protect the
rights of a party pending litigation. Notwithstanding the issuance of an injunction or restraming order,
or the refusal of a court to issue such an order, the dispute shall continue to be subject to mediation.

15. DELAY IN PERFORMANCE. Neither City nor Contractor shall be considered in default of the
Agreement for delays in performance caused by circumstances beyond the reasonable control of the
nonconforming party. For purposes of this Agreement, such circumstances include abnormal weather
conditions; floods; earthquakes; fire; epidemics; war, riots, or other civil disturbances; sabotage; judicial
restraint, discovery of unanticipated hazardous wastes; and inability (o procure permits, licenses, or
authorizations from any local, state, or federal agency for any of the supplies, materials, accesses, or services
required to be provided by either City or Contractor under this Agreement. Should such circumstances occur,
the nonconforming party shall, within a reasonable time of being prevented from performing, give written
notice to the other party describing the circumstances preventing continued performance and the efforts being
made to resume performance of the Agreement. If the Contractor is delayed in the performance of the
services for more than three hundred sixty-five (365) calendar days, cither by the City or circumstances beyond
his control, an equitable adjustment to the contract amount can be made to compensate for additional costs

incurred.

For delays in petformance by Contractor caused by circumstances which are within its control, such delays
shall be documented and presented to the Purchasing Department at the conclusion of Project and
acknowledged by both City and Contractor. Completed form shall be retained by City for a period of seven
years and reviewed prior to Contractor selection for future City projects. In the event Contractor is delayed in
the performance of Services because of delays caused by City, Contractor shall have no claim against City for
datnages or contract adjustment other than an extension of time.

16. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS. Hazardous materials may exist at a sitc where there is no reason to believe
they could or should be present. The City and Contractor agree that the discovery of unanticipated hazardous
materials constitutes a changed condition mandating a renegotiation of the scope of work ot termination of
services. City and Contractor also agree that the discovery of unanticipated hazardous matertals may make it
necessary for the Contractor to take immediate measures to protect health and safety. City agrees to
compensate Contractor for any equipment decontamination or other costs incident to the discovery of

unanticipated hazardous materials.

Contractor agrees to notify City when unanticipated hazardous materials or suspected hazardous materials are
encountered. City agrees to make any disclosures required by law to the appropriate governing agencies, and
agrees to hold Contractor harmless for any and all consequences of disclosures made by Contractor which are
required by governing law. In the event the project site is not owned by City, the City agrees to inform the City
of the discovery of unanticipated hazardous materials or suspected hazardous materials.

17. COMMUNICATIONS. Any notice to the City shall be made in writing to the address specified below:

City of Chattanooga

Attt Purchasing

101 E. 11* Street, Suite G13
Chattanooga, TN 37402
(423) 643-7230

Nothing contained in this Article shall be construed to restrict the transmission of routine communications

between representatives of Contractor and City.
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18. WAIVER. A waiver by cither City or Contractor of any breach of this Agreement shall be in writing. City's
failure to insist on performance of any of the terms or conditions of this purchase order or to exercise any
right or privilege, or City's waiver of any breach does not walve any other terms, conditions, or

privileges, whether of the same or similar type

19. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability of any provision of this Agreement or the
occurrence of any event rendering any portion or provision of this Agreement void shall m no way affect the
validity or enforceability of any other portion or provision of this Agreement Any void provision shall be
deemed severed from this Agreement, and the balance of this Agreement shall be construed and enforced as
if this Agreement did not contain the particular portion or provision held to be void. The parties further agree
to amend this Agrcement to replace any stricken provision with a valid provision that comes as close as
possible to the intent of the stricken provision. The provisions of this Article shall not prevent this entire
Agreement from being void should a provision which is of the essence of this Agreement be determined void.

20. INTEGRATION. This Agteement represents the entire and integrated agreement between City and
Contractor. All prior and contemporaneous communications, representations, and agreements by Contractor,
whether oral or written, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement, as set forth in the Purchase Order, are
hereby incorporated mto and shall become a part of this Agreement.

21. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. City and Contractor cach binds itself and its directors, officers, partners,
successors, executors, administrators, assigns, and legal representatives to the other party of this Agreement
and to the directors, officers, partners, successors, executots, administrators, assigns, and legal representatives
of such other party in respect to all provisions of this Agreement,

)
3

ASSIGNMENT. Neither City nor Contractor shall assign any rights or dutics under this Agreement without
the prior written consent of the other party. Unless otherwise stated in the written consent to an assignment,
no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any obligation under this Agreement. Nothing
contained in this Article shall prevent Contractor from employing independent Contractors, associates, and
subcontractors to assist in the performance of the Services; however, other agreements to the contrary
notwithstanding, in the event Contractor employs independent Contractorss, associates, and subcontractors to
assist in performance of the Services, Contractor shall be solely responsible for the negligent performance of
the independent Contractors, associates, and subcontractors so employed.

THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. Nothing in this Agteement shall be construed to give any rights or benefits to
anyone other than City and Contractor.

o
W

24, RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to hold or to make the City
a partncr, joint venturer, or associate of Contractor, nor shall either party be deemed the agent of the other, it
being expressly understood and agreed that the relationship between the parties is and shall at all times remain
contractual as provided by the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

25. NON-DISCLOSURE. Contractor agrees not to disclose or to permit disclosure of any information
designated by the City as confidential, except to the Contractor's employees and independent Contractors,
associates, and subcontractors who require such information to perform the services specified in this

agreemen (@

26. NON-DISCRIMINATION. Contractor agrees to comply with all federal, state, and local non-
discrimination laws and regulatdons. Contractor agrees not to discriminate against any partticipant in this
Agreement on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, age or nattonal origin. Contractor further agrees to comply
with all federal, state and local laws regarding treatment and accommodations for individuals with disabilities.
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27. DRUG FREE WORKFORCE. Contractor certifies that it will provide a drug-free workplace and agrees to
comply with the applicable requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988.

28. FEDERAL OR STATE FUNDING. In the event that the Project is funded in whole or in part by Federal
or State grants, Contractor agrees to abide by all applicable Federal and State laws, regulations, grant conditions

and procedures.

29. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. The City has entered into this agreement with Contractor relying on is
knowledge and expertise to provide the services contracted for. As part of that reliance, Contractor represents
that he knows and understands the relevant and applicable federal and state laws that apply to the services
provided through this contract, and agrees to comply with these relevant and applicable federal and state laws.

The Contractor understands and acknowledges the applicability to it of the American with Disabilities Act, the
Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, and the Drug Free Workplace Act of 1988.

Purchase Order Standard Terms & Conditions — Revised 7/18/2018
Page 7 of 7



